
From: "nhrc.india@nic.in" <nhrc.india@nic.in> 
Date: Thursday, 13 August 2020 at 5:11 PM 
To: Henri Tiphagne <HENRI@PWTN.ORG> 
Subject: Direction issued by NHRC in Case No.970/90/0/2020 
  

Case No.- 970/90/0/2020 

NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 

(LAW DIVISION)  

* * * 

MANAV ADHIKAR BHAWAN, BLOCK-C, 

G.P.O. COMPLEX, INA, NEW DELHI- 110023  

Fax No.: 011-24651332    Website: www.nhrc.nic.in 

  

Dated 13/08/2020    

 Case No. 970/90/0/2020 
 
To, 
         HENRI TIPHAGNE 
         HENRI@PWTN.ORG 

  

Sir/Madam, 

  

         The Commission upon consideration of your complaint dated 20/12/2019 in 

respect of GENERAL PUBLIC has passed the following order on 13/08/2020.  

       On perusal of the complaints listed above, it is seen that the allegations do not 

make out any specific violation of human rights, hence not entertainable by the 

Commission as per the Regulation 9 (x) of the National Human Rights Commission 

(Procedure) Amendment Regulations, 1997 which reads as follows: 

 

“9. Complaints not ordinarily entertainable: 

The Commission may dismiss in limini complaints of the following nature: 

 

(x) the allegations do not make out any specific violation of human rights;” 

Therefore, the complaints are filed and the cases are closed.  

       This is for your information.  

  

  

Yours faithfully 
Sd/- 

C S Mawri 
ASSISTANT REGISTRAR (LAW) 

SB-3 Section 
Ph. No. 011-24663299 
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